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PRE CONTRACT AND GENERAL SUPERVISION PROFESSIONAL

CONSULTANCY SERVICES FOR THREE SPECIFIC HEALTHCARE
PROJECTS AT HAMAD BIN KHALIFA MEDICAL CITY (HBKMC)

BA 14/15 D 045 ST, BA 14/15 D 048 G, BA 14/15 D 049 ST

To : All Applicants

Total Pages : 02

PROJECT :

PROJECTID :

SUBJECT : Answer to EOI / PQQ Queries.

Tenderers are hereby informed of the following amendments, clarification and
elaboration to the EOI / PQQ documentation for the above project:

construction ? and in that case do we have
to provide also the name of a contractor ?

No | Query Answer/Response

1 In point 5.1. and 5.2. There is no quantity of | Minimum of 5 relevant examples
references are required. Are there individual | for both in line with forms EXP 5.1
minimum ore maximum references defined | & 3-2-
for each point?

2 | In point 5.3. Is mentioned ‘'not more than 3 | 5.3 specifically related to BIM.
references’ Are these three references
related only to the BIM experiences ore are
we allowed to present three Health Care
references which are covering 5.1 - 5.2 and
5.3, as long as they have all requested
specialism in?

3 Due to the short time period in between the | At present the submission deadline
announcement of the tender and the | of 29 January is being maintained.
requested submission of the tender
documents, we want to ask you polite if
there is a possibility to postpone the
submission date to full fill all requested
documents correctly.

4 | What are the conditions to answer to the | Please comply with ITA, Section B,
EOI ? do we need a local partner (architect, | Clauses 4.1 - 4.9. Applicant must
) ? also be able to legally fulfil

Architect and Engineer of Record
Services for the projects.
5 |Is it just for the design, or also for the | Design Consultancy Services

including General Supervision.




6 | Do we have to answer to the 3 projects to
be prequalified, or can we answer just to
one or two projects ?

Response should cover all three
projects in a single return.
Invitations to Tender will be issued
separately.

7 We are writing to enquire whether or not it
is possible to express our interest in only
two of the three projects.

Refer to item 6.

8 | We would like to request an extension of
time of two (2)weeks.

Refer to item 3.

9 | Qualification Criteria 2.3 Annual Tumover -
In case of an association, does each
association member need to meet the
Annual Turnover requirement of USD 50
million, or would the Authority accept
applications where only one of the
association members meets this
requirement?

Confirmed that the combined
turnover of organisations forming
associations or joint ventures will
be taken into account.

All other conditions remain unchanged.

This circular shall be included in the submitted EOI / PQQ document and will be deemed to

form part of and allowed for in your submission.

Please acknowledge receipt of this circular via returned email to

ntr hghal.gov.

Yours faithfully,

_:.:3“'--__

Ghanem Rashid Al-Mansoori
Manager of Contract Department




